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April 27, 2007

Federal Communications Commissian
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oaldand Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21044

Re: Request for Confidentiality

In reference the application under FCC 1D: BR45DCABDY04, and pursuant to Sections
0.457(d){1}{ii) and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules, the Applicant hereby requests confidential
treatment of the accompanying information as outlined below:

Schematics
Block dingram
Theory of Operation

The above materials contain frade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to
the public. The disclosure of these matters might be harmful to the Applicant and provide unjustified
benelits to its competitors.

The applicant understands that pursuant to Rule 0.457(d)(1](ii), disclosure of this Application and all
accompanying documentation will not be mode before the date of the Grant for this application.

Sincerely Yours,

Il W, g

Rus&el] W, Carlscn
Wireless Regulatery Engineer



